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10th June 2020 
 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information request 
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request received on 18th May 2020. 
 
In your request you asked for the following information 
 
1. Total number of Contingent Labour / Contractor Resource  
2. Total spend on Contingent Labour Recruitment (2019 - 2020) 
3. Total spend on Consultancy services (2019 - 2020) 
 
I can confirm we hold some information within the scope of your request and this is detailed 
below 
1. The total number of contingent labour /contractor resource is 5. 
2. The total spend on contingent labour recruitment (2019-2020) = nil spend. 
3. The total spend on consultancy services (2019 -2020) = nil spend. 
 
If you are dissatisfied with any aspect of our response to your request, please send full details 
within two calendar months of the date of this letter marked for the attention of  

 to the address below: 
 
HM Crown Prosecution Service 
7th Floor, Tower 
102 Petty France 
London 
SW1H 9GL 
 
You also have the right to ask the Information Commissioner to investigate any aspect of your 
complaint.  Please note that the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) is likely to expect the 
internal complaints procedures to have been exhausted before beginning an investigation. 
 
Yours sincerely 




